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From: Lachance, Paul K.
To: Clark, Damon O.
Subject: FW: Notification of Reported Positive COVID-19 Individual at Durham County Courthouse
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 8:24:15 AM
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Damon-
 
Please post the attached document under Local Rule Court Types: District Court and Superior Court.
 
Paul K. Lachance
North Carolina Judicial Branch
O 919-890-1375
F 919-890-1941


 


From: Barrier, E D. <E.Deneen.Barrier@nccourts.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 5:46 PM
To: WebRequests <WebRequests@nccourts.org>; Hansen, Suzanne L.
<Suzanne.L.Hansen@nccourts.org>; Lachance, Paul K. <paul.k.lachance@nccourts.org>
Cc: Capers, Tuwana Y. <Tuwana.Y.Capers@nccourts.org>; Keller, Charles W.
<Charles.W.Keller@nccourts.org>; Hansen, Suzanne L. <Suzanne.L.Hansen@nccourts.org>; Ross,
Tifany A. <Tifany.A.Ross@nccourts.org>; Dudley, Dawn D. <ddudley@dconc.gov>; Deborah Craig-Ray
<dcraig-ray@dconc.gov>; Alicia Journey <Alicia@dileone.com>; Bullock, Nina
<nbullock@dconc.gov>; Myers, Kellie Z. <Kellie.Z.Myers@nccourts.org>; Villaverde, Christine E.
<Christine.E.Villaverde@nccourts.org>
Subject: Notification of Reported Positive COVID-19 Individual at Durham County Courthouse
 
Good evening:
 
Please post the attached Notification to our Durham County page:
https://www.nccourts.gov/locations/durham-county
 
If you have any questions, please contact me via e-mail or by phone at 919-808-3250.
 
Best,
   


E. Deneen Barrier
Trial Court Administrator
Fourteenth Judicial District
Durham County Courthouse


510 S. Dillard St., 9th Fl
Durham, North Carolina 27701
O 919-808-3250 (Direct) 
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F  919-808-3037
 


Justice for all
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